
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  

( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 

Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 

San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 

date and at the listed location: 
 

DATE:    Wednesday, January 26, 2022  

 

TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  

PLACE:   THE MEETING SESSION IS OPEN TO THE           

PUBLIC VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE. 

 

All SG/PRC Board and related Committee meetings will not be 
cancelled, however they will be temporarily adapted to video-

conference to maintain distancing during the COVID-19 outbreak. All 
scheduling for such video-conferenced meetings will remain at their 

regularly scheduled times.  

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference. Please 

check our website, sgprc.org to access the videoconference link. 



 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Penelope Fode, Board President 

Sheila James, 1st Vice President Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President 

Preeti Subramaniam Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Natalie Webber Georgina Molina 

Julie Lopez Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:25 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Penelope Fode, President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

• Minutes of December 8, 2021 Consent Attached White 

7:25 – 7:30 GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  Info None  None 

7:30 – 7:50 

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Penelope Fode, Anthony Hill & Staff) 
 

Draft AGT Audit Report– Kristel Maikranz  

Financial Report- Roy Doronila 

C-2 Amendment  

Review of Contracts -Brilliant Corners 

 

Consent Attached Ivory 

7:50 – 7:55 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE   

 (Penelope Fode and Julie Lopez) 
Info Attached Orange  

7:55 – 8:00 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED 
AND THEIR FAMILIES 

(Shannon Hines and Sheila James) 

 

Info Attached Yellow 

8:00 – 8:05 
VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Susan Stroebel) 
Info Attached Goldenrod 



 APPROXIMATE 
SCHEDULE 

ITEM ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

 
*This serves as notice of intent to conduct an election  

on February 23, 2022 for the office of Board Secretary.* 

 

8:05 – 8:10 

 
STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Gisele Ragusa) 

-Strategic Plan Update 

-Nomination of Secretary 

15.04 - Nominations of Officers - A Director may be nominated for an office 

only by the Strategic Development Advisory Committee in accordance with 

section 21.02, or by a written nomination, signed by at least one (1) 

Director, listing the names of a total of five (5) Directors who support the 

nomination, and that is submitted to the Board’s Executive Assistant at least 

ten (10) days before the election is to be held.   

-Notice to Conduct Election on February 23, 2022 

 

Info Attached Green 

8:10 -8:15 
BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
(Penelope Fode) 
-ARCA Board Delegate Update  

Info  None None 

8:15– 8:25 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

(Anthony Hill, Executive Director)  

Governor Newsom’s Budget/Regional Center Impact 

ARCA January 20, 2022 Meeting Overview 

Brief COVID-19 update 
 

Info None None 

8:25 OTHER BOARD & COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS Info None None 

ADJOURNMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

8:25 EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 

 

Info 

 

None None 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  

(A California Corporation) 
 

December 8, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 

The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Penelope Fode 

Sheila James 

Shannon Hines  

Bill Stewart 

Gisele Ragusa  

Susan Stroebel 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Natalie Webber  

Georgina Molina                                        

Julie Lopez  

 

ABSENT: 

Mary Soldato 

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance 

Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical Services 

Raquel Sandoval, Director of Human Resources 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

 

 

 

   GUESTS: 

   Albert Feliciano 

   Bruce Cruickshank 

 Michelle Nelson 

 Nikisia Simmons 

  

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER: 
Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. Roll call 
was taken, and a quorum was established.   

 

• The agenda was reviewed. 

• The minutes for the September 22, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved by 

the Board. 

M/S/C (Stewart & Subramaniam) The Board approved the minutes. 

• The minutes for the October 27, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved by the 

Board. 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

December 8, 2021, Meeting 
 2 

 

M/S/C (Stroebel & Hines) The Board approved the minutes.     

   

B.   PUBLIC INPUT:  

Carl Argila, parent, gave an update on his son, an individual served by SG/PRC, 

and his conservatorship.  
 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  
 

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the C-1 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include operating 

continuation cost and expenditures from the prior fiscal year. The operations C-1 

allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at $34,724,969 with projected 

expenditures of $33,144,872. The year-to-date expenditures is $8,000,277 with 

projected remaining expenditures of $25,144,595. This results to a surplus of 

$1,580,097 in regular operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,218,040, we expect to spend the full amount. The 

Fairview program’s is included in this amount.  

 

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations 

allocation was not allocated in the C-1 amendment. Staff expected continuation 

funding at the same level as last year in the amount of $1,686,264. In the event, 

that SG/PRC does not receive the full allocation for CPP and DC Closure Ongoing 

expenditures, the regular operations budget would have to absorb these costs, 

thereby resulting to a deficit of ($106,167) for the year.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C1 amendment in the amount of 

$318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $21,687,665 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $60,319,106. The remaining projected 

expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $256,917,638 leaving a surplus, 

$5,795,901.  

 

Staff allocated $100,000 for placement only for CPP POS.  



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

December 8, 2021, Meeting 
 3 

 

 

Review of Contracts: 

 

Presented by Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services: 

• Vocational Innovations West 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Ragusa & Molina) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel 

• Vocational Innovations West Transportation  

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Molina & Lopez) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel 

• People’s Care Cameron 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Stewart & Hines) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel 

 

Presented by Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical Services: 

• Yadira Vasquez 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Ragusa & Stewart) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel & Fode 

 

Presented by Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance: 
• Consequence of Delayed Access to Early Intervention  

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Subramaniam & Lopez) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel  

• Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic Health Response 

The Board reviewed the contracts based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

December 8, 2021, Meeting 
 4 

 

M/S/C (Ragusa & Molina) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel  

 

D. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Georgina Molina reported on behalf of the chairpersons.  The committee discussed 

the Community Outreach Report, Trunk or Treat, Public Policy and the Tree 

Lighting Ceremony.  

 

E. ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED AND THEIR 

FAMILIES 

Shannon Hines reported that the committee was provided with a presentation on the 

regional centers’ internal process for fair hearings.  Mr. Hill committed to have more fair 

hearing trainings soon.   
 

F. VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE (VAC) 

Susan Stroebel shared that rate increases are going into effect soon.  The biggest 

concern that vendors face is finding employees.  There will be a Residential 

Subcommittee tomorrow.   

 

G. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Gisele Ragusa reported that the committee is undergoing a review of the Strategic 

Plan as it is up for renewal in June.  The committee would like to do a SWOT 

Analysis.  
 

H. BOARD OVERVIEW  

Penelope Fode shared the following information:  

• Board Secretary Vacancy – Anabel Franco-Vizcaino resigned from the 

Board due to a personal matter.  The Strategic Development Committee 

will discuss filling this position and will report on it at the January 

meeting.  The Board will likely vote to fill this vacancy in February.  

• ARCA Board Delegate Update 

o There is a meeting scheduled for January.   

o There’s a chance that the meeting in March will be in person. 

 

I. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 

• DDS Policies/Directives/Contract Requirements 

o On September 14, 2021, Mr. Hill responded to a letter from DDS 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

December 8, 2021, Meeting 
 5 

 

regarding the Caseload Ratio Plan of Correction.  SG/PRC held a 

public meeting to gather input from the public about this matter.  On 

November 29, 2021, DDS sent an acknowledgment letter. 

o The Community Services department created a staff registry to meet 

the shortages that vendors are having.  This is different than the 

COVID-19 registry.  

o Staff issued the vendor community a survey to better understand the 

staffing shortages. 

o A revision to the regional center contracts was made that will require 

that a survey be done twice a year instead of once 

• Brief COVID 19/Operations Overview:   

o Effective August 9th, 2021, SG/PRC employees were mandated to 

receive the COVID-19 vaccine or demonstrate proof of a valid 

exemption allowable under the guidance of the Equal Employment 

Opportunity Commission. SG/PRC has achieved 100% compliance in 

that all staff are either fully vaccinated or have an allowable legal 

exemption.  

o SG/PRC employees are required to test weekly.  Staff do both the rapid 

test and the PCR test as an added layer of protection.  

o Admin staff as well and staff in Intake and Eligibility are in the office 

5 days a week while case management staff are in the office twice a 

week.  

 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

There were two personnel related Executive Sessions, one was requested by 

SG/PRC staff and the other was for Board members only.  

 

 

Next meeting on Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 7:15 p.m. 

 

BOARD MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 8, 2021 MEETING 

Submitted by: 

 

 
___________________________________  ________________ 

Penelope Fode, Board President   Date 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

December 8, 2021, Meeting 
 6 

 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

December ‘21-January ‘22 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

January 12, 2022 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode, President 

Sheila James, 1st VP 

Shannon Hines, 2nd VP  

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate 

Past President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

 

GUESTS: 

Tracy Evanson 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Tina Luceno, Fiscal Analyst 

Rosa Ham, Controller 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

ABSENT: 

Natalie Webber, Director  

 

 

 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 20.04 OF THE BYLAWS 

 

All actions taken by the Executive/Finance Committee on behalf of the Board of 

Directors shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board. The actions taken by 

the Executive/ Finance Committee at this meeting were:  

 

Approval of Financial Report- For the month of  November 2021 in the Fiscal 

Year 2021 22. These expenditures are for services paid through December 17, 

2021. 
 

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:21 pm.  A quorum 

was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the agenda. 



 

 

 

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the November 10, 2021 

meeting. 

(M/S/C James & Ragusa) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT: 

None 

 

C. DRAFT AGT AUDIT REPORT 

Kristel Maikranz, Engagement Partner, presented the Draft AGT Audit Report.  She 

answered questions and noted requested changes. 

(M/S/C Stewart & James) The committee agreed to recommend the Draft 

AGT Audit Report to the Board for approval. 
 

D. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the C-2 amendment is 

expected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include ongoing operating 

cost and estimated cost for traditional initiatives and the current year’s spending 

plan. The operation’s C-2 allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at 

$35,207,155 with projected expenditures of $34,058,555. The year-to-date 

expenditures is $12,597,547 with projected remaining expenditures of 

$21,461,009. This results in unencumbered balance of $1,148,600 in regular 

operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

 

The Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the 

amount of $1,218,040, staff expect the full amount to be spent. The Community 

Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations funds are allocated in 

the C-2 amendment. We expect continuation funding this year in the amount of 

$1,708,988 and will spend the full amount.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C1 amendment in the amount of 

$318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $22,785,407 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $107,175,719. The remaining 



 

 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $210,553,571 leaving a 

surplus, $5,303,355.  

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item, SG/PRC is allocated a total of $320,868 for 

placement, assessment, and start-up.  

(M/S/C Stewart & Hines) The committee approved the Financial Report. 
 

E. BOARD OVERVIEW 

Penelope Fode, Board President, led the following conversation: 

• Agenda for Board Meeting – January 26, 2022 – Brilliant Corners Contract, 

Audit Report, Board Secretary, ARCA Report 

• Agenda for Executive Finance Committee Meeting – February 9, 2022 – 

Financial Report 

 

F. INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, reported the following:  

• The Governors proposed budget came out on Monday and in it he proposed 

that caseload ratios for ages 0-5 be 1:40. 

• Caseload Ratio Allocation Methodology FY22/23 – $90 million was set 

aside but that was before the current staffing shortages challenges.  This will 

be discussed at the upcoming ARCA mtg. The model this regional center 

wishes is used is per capita; and SG/PRC would be able to get 31 more 

Service Coordinators. There will be a proposal to reform for the core staffing 

formula. 

• Employee Referral Incentive Program – This was created because the labor 

market is tough.  Any staff member who refers a person for any position will 

receive $500 if the person become an employee. 

• DSP Staffing Shortage Registry - This registry is different than the one 

created because of COVID-19. This is to address the staffing shortages that 

vendors are facing.  Vendors will be responsible to pay the minimum wage 

for their area if they use the registry. 

• Holiday Reach Out Project and Dance Party - The Richard D. Davis 

Foundation donated $10,000 in collaboration with SG/PRC staff who 

donated via payroll deductions. One Hundred/ $100.00 dollar grocery gift 

cards (grocery) were delivered to needy families. In addition, SG/PRC 

hosted a virtual Holiday Dance Party and because it was so well received, 

staff will host a “Friendship Dance Party” on February 10, 2022. 

 



 

 

COVID-19 Update 

• As an Abundance of Caution, for the time being, almost all SG/PRC staff is 

working flexible remote schedules of 1 day per week in the office.  Fiscal, 

human resources, intake/eligibility, administrative and IT staff are working 

at least 3 days in the office per week.  

• All staff are required to test weekly in the SG/PRC COVID-19 testing clinic, 

all staff receive the rapid test, and PCR test. Unvaccinated staff are required 

to test more frequently. 

• Per Governor Newson and DDS, Healthcare workers (including service 

providers and SG/PRC staff) that are eligible for COVID-19 Booster 

vaccines, must receive booster shots before February 1, 2022.  Currently, 

50% percent of SG/PRC employees have submitted verification of receiving 

a COVID-19 Booster dose. 

• SG/PRC’s testing Clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and 

Thursdays from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  Approximately 225 are testing a day 

with this current surge. 

• Los Angeles County Department of Public Health issued amended guidance 

covering Community Care Residential Facilities regarding the Omicron 

Variant and exposed staff returning to work based on vaccination and 

booster status. This amendment is likely a response to staffing shortages.  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services, asked the vendors to 

notify her before they get to that point.  

• The dental clinic was suspended this month due to the surge. 

• SG/PRC will host a booster vaccine clinic at the end of the month.  More 

information will be made available.  

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

The meeting adjourned.  The next regular meeting will be held on February 9, 

2022 at 7:15 p.m. via videoconference. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Personnel Matter  
  



 

To: The Board of Directors 

From:  Roy Doronila, CFO 

Date: January 5, 2022 

Subject: Financial Report Notes 

 

Attached, for your review and approval are the Draft Copies of the Operations and Purchase of Services monthly financial reports for the month of November 2021 

in the Fiscal Year 2021-22.  These expenditures are for services paid through December 17, 2021.  These will be presented at the Executive Finance Committee 

meeting Wednesday evening, January 12, 2022. 

 

In regional center operations, our allocation based on the C-2 amendment is expected to meet expenditure projections.  Projections include ongoing operating 

cost and estimated cost for traditional initiatives and the current year’s spending plan. Our operation’s C-2 allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at 

$35,207,155 with projected expenditures of $34,058,555.  Our year-to-date expenditures is $12,597,547 with projected remaining expenditures of 

$21,461,009.  This results in unencumbered balance of $1,148,600 in regular operations. 

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation.  The current allocation is 

$154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564. 

 

The Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the amount of $1,218,040, we expect to spend the full amount.   

 

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations funds are allocated in the C-2 amendment.   We expect continuation funding this year 

in the amount of $1,708,988 and will spend the full amount. 

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C1 amendment in the amount of $318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $22,785,407 

bringing the year-to-date expenditures for services to $107,175,719. The remaining projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $210,553,571 leaving 

a surplus, $5,303,355.   

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item, we are allocated a total of $320,868 for placement, assessment and start-up. 

 

Please note that the prior year (FY 20/21) information is included in the graph for comparison only. 

San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Salaries and Fringes $1,992,501 $10,545,328 $18,593,718 $29,139,046 $27,533,363

Operating Expenses $316,772 $2,052,219 $2,867,290 $4,919,510 $4,600,198

Total $2,309,273 $12,597,547 $21,461,009 $34,058,555 $32,133,561

Allocation ( C-2 ) $35,207,155 $32,367,211

Surplus/(Deficit) $1,148,600 $233,650

RESTRICTED OPS FUNDS
Family Resource Center $11,295 $48,551 $106,013 $154,564 $154,564

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion $53,405 $288,760 $929,281 $1,218,040 $1,209,748

CPP and DC Closure Ongoing $14,344 $57,397 $1,651,590 $1,708,988 $1,688,720

Total $79,044 $394,707 $2,686,884 $3,081,592 $3,053,032

Allocation ( C-2 ) $3,081,592 $3,053,032

Surplus/(Deficit) $0 $0

OPERATIONS (OPS)

78%

13%

0%

3%

5%

$29,139,046 

$4,919,510 

$154,564 

$1,218,040 

$1,708,988 

78%

13%

0%

3%

5%

$27,533,363 

$4,600,198 

$154,564 

$1,209,748 

$1,688,720 

SALARIES AND FRINGES

OPERATING

FRCN

FG/SC

CPP/DC CLOSURE

$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000 $30,000,000 $35,000,000

OPS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Out of Home $9,368,867 $44,391,288 $79,891,146 $124,282,434 $109,684,196

Day Programs $6,152,146 $28,170,255 $59,271,954 $87,442,209 $75,624,132

Transportation $938,874 $4,492,853 $6,701,707 $11,194,561 $11,837,681

Respite $1,958,211 $7,897,823 $20,405,660 $28,303,483 $23,723,170

Other Services $4,367,309 $22,223,500 $44,283,104 $66,506,604 $61,995,075

 SPA/ICF Reimbursements ($366,932) ($1,802,340) ($3,197,660) ($5,000,000) ($5,489,769)

Total $22,418,475 $105,373,379 $207,355,911 $312,729,290 $277,374,485

Allocation ( C-2 ) $318,032,645 $283,327,207

Surplus/(Deficit) $5,303,355 $5,952,722

RESTRICTED POS FUNDS
CPP $0 $5,978 $314,890 $320,868 $1,377,185

CRDP $0 $0 $0 $0 $862,000

HCBS $0 $0 $0 $0 $531,250

Total $0 $5,978 $314,890 $320,868 $2,770,435

Allocation ( C-2 ) $320,868 $2,432,599

Surplus/(Deficit) $0 ($337,836)

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS)

39%

27%

4%

9%

21%

0%

0%

0%

$124,282,434 

$87,442,209 

$11,194,561 

$28,303,483 

$66,506,604 

$320,868 

$-

$-

34%

24%

4%

7%

19%

0%

0%

0%

$109,684,196 

$75,624,132 

$11,837,681 

$23,723,170 

$61,995,075 

$1,377,185 

$862,000 

$531,250 

$0 $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $60,000,000 $80,000,000 $100,000,000 $120,000,000 $140,000,000

OUT OF HOME

DAY PROGRAMS

TRANSPORTATION

RESPITE

OTHER SERVICES

CPP

CRDP

HCBS

POS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

November 30 2021

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 37,962,342.00$ 

Receivable ‐ State Regional Center Contracts 53,647,042.30 

Receivable ‐ Intermediate Care Facility Providers 2,195,550.53 

Other Receivables 85,009.61 

Prepaid Expenses 18,911.41 

Deposits 12,459.00 

TOTAL ASSETS 93,921,314.85$ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 21,813,932.11$ 

Advance ‐ State Regional Center Contracts 71,842,856.89 

Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes 165,159.83 

Other Payables (633.98) 

Reserve for Unemployment Insurance 100,000.00 

Total Liabilities 93,921,314.85$ 

Net Assets

Without Donor Restriction
- 

With Donor Restriction - 

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 93,921,314.85$ 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021
41.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular POS CPP HCBS Total

250,025,837 250,025,837
68,006,808 100,000 68,106,808

C-2 220,868 220,868

Total Contract Allocation 318,032,645 320,868 0 318,353,513

C plus E
A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Total POS Actual & Projected Expenditures 22,418,475 105,379,357 33.1% 207,670,801 313,050,158 98.3%
OUT OF HOME CARE
Community Care Facilities 9,351,554 44,309,973 13.9% 79,495,162 123,805,135 38.9%
ICF/SNF Facilities 17,313 81,315 0.0% 395,984 477,299 0.2%
Total Out of Home Care 9,368,867 44,391,288 14.0% 79,891,146 124,282,434 39.1%

DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 1,436,079 5,310,226 1.7% 21,635,305 26,945,531 8.5%
Day Training 3,936,924 19,924,286 6.3% 31,679,076 51,603,362 16.2%
Supported Employment 620,365 2,164,168 0.7% 4,509,051 6,673,219 2.1%
Work Activity Program 158,779 771,575 0.2% 1,448,522 2,220,097 0.7%
Total Day Programs 6,152,146 28,170,255 8.9% 59,271,954 87,442,209 27.5%

OTHER SERVICES
Non-Medical: Professional 657,776 3,051,645 1.0% 6,777,161 9,828,806 3.1%
Non-Medical: Programs 910,409 5,671,380 1.8% 10,696,640 16,368,020 5.1%
Home Care: Programs 188,164 914,414 0.3% 1,882,263 2,796,677 0.9%
Transportation 425,594 2,088,879 0.7% 3,495,497 5,584,375 1.8%
Transportation Contracts 513,279 2,403,975 0.8% 3,206,211 5,610,185 1.8%
Prevention 1,112,766 5,003,022 1.6% 8,302,799 13,305,822 4.2%
Other Authorized Services 1,237,876 5,977,823 1.9% 11,066,769 17,044,592 5.4%
Personal and Incidentals  11,981 61,460 0.0% 105,504 166,964 0.1%
Hospital Care 198 239,866 0.1% 2,003,263 2,243,130 0.7%

DRAFT 

COPY

 Preliminary Allocation (Regular POS)
C-1

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021
41.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

C plus E
A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Medical Equipment 1,011 3,754 0.0% 36,223 39,977 0.0%
Medical Service: Professional 121,717 629,626 0.2% 2,361,060 2,990,686 0.9%
Medical Service: Programs 125,411 670,510 0.2% 1,051,422 1,721,931 0.5%
Respite: In Own Home 1,955,524 7,875,372 2.5% 20,356,143 28,231,515 8.9%
Respite: Out of Home 2,687 22,451 0.0% 49,517 71,968 0.0%
Camps 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
Total Other Services 7,264,394 34,614,176 10.9% 71,390,471 106,004,648 33.3%

Total Estimated Cost of Current Services 22,785,407 107,175,719 33.7% 210,553,571 317,729,290 99.9%

OTHER ITEMS

HCBS 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Items 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%

Total Purchase of Services 22,785,407 107,175,719 33.7% 210,553,571 317,729,290 99.9%

Deduct: Estimated Receipts from Intermediate Care
Facilities for State Plan Amendment Services (366,932) (1,802,340) -0.6% (3,197,660) (5,000,000) -1.6%

Expenditures Regular POS (Net of CPP) 318,032,645 22,418,475 105,373,379 33.1% 207,355,911 312,729,290 98.3%

Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular POS 5,303,355 1.7%

COMMUNTIY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Placement Plan (inc. CRDP) 320,868 0 5,978 1.9% 314,890 320,868 100.0%

Allocation Balance (Deficit) CPP and CRDP 0 0.0%

Total Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular & Community Placement Plan POS 5,303,355 1.7%

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021
41.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CPP/CRDP Family Resource Foster Grandparent
Regular DC Ongoing Center Senior Companion Total

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS
Preliminary Allocation 27,967,990 27,967,990
C-1 6,756,979 154,564 1,218,040 8,129,583
C-2 482,186 1,708,988    2,191,174

 
Total Operations Contract Allocation 35,207,155 1,708,988    154,564 1,218,040 -                  38,288,747

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Total Operations - Actual and Projected Expenditures 38,288,747 100.00% 2,388,317 12,992,254 33.9% 24,147,893 37,140,147 1,148,600  3.00%

PERSONAL SERVICES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Salaries 24,268,889 68.93% 1,608,590 8,377,755 23.8% 15,279,582 23,657,336 611,552 1.74%
Temporary Staff 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Retirement ( includes 403B) 3,093,611 8.79% 201,962 1,047,257 3.0% 1,830,416 2,877,673 215,938 0.61%
Social Security (OASDI) 291,899 0.83% 22,812 97,084 0.3% 187,211 284,294 7,604 0.02%
Health Benefits/Long Term Care 2,123,528 6.03% 139,920 898,541 2.6% 1,073,541 1,972,081 151,446 0.43%
Worker's Comp Insurance 242,689 0.69% 12,128 74,702 0.2% 141,189 215,891 26,798 0.08%
Unemployment Insurance 46,668 0.13% 0 6,793 0.0% 38,584 45,377 1,291 0.00%
Non-Industrial Disability/Life Insurance 128,879 0.37% 7,089 43,196 0.1% 43,196 86,392 42,487 0.12%
Clinical Consultants - Consumer Services 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%

Total Personal Services (Regular Operations) 30,196,162 85.77% 1,992,501 10,545,328 30.0% 18,593,718 29,139,046 1,057,117 3.00%

OPERATING EXPENSES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)
Equipment Rental 58,000 0.16% 1,089 28,327 0.1% 23,733 52,060 5,940 0.02%
Equipment Maintenance 35,000 0.10% 1,775 12,009 0.0% 21,013 33,022 1,978 0.01%
Facility Rent 2,628,000 7.46% 219,000 1,314,000 3.7% 1,314,000 2,628,000 0 0.00%
Facility Maintenance 40,000 0.11% 3,025 7,567 0.0% 30,594 38,161 1,839 0.01%
Communications (postage, phones) 413,000 1.17% 24,873 147,017 0.4% 260,005 407,022 5,978 0.02%
General Office Expense 349,000 0.99% 23,979 114,535 0.3% 234,349 348,884 116 0.00%
Printing 22,000 0.06% 4,146 6,801 0.0% 14,521 21,323 677 0.00%
Insurance 255,000 0.72% 0 125,511 0.4% 125,511 251,022 3,978 0.01%
Data Processing 123,535 0.35% 5,898 31,093 0.1% 87,531 118,624 4,911 0.01%
Data Processing Maintenance / Licenses 270,000 0.77% 5,191 141,572 0.4% 123,335 264,906 5,094 0.01%
Interest Expense 13,000 0.04% 0 0 0.0% 13,000 13,000 0 0.00%
Bank Service Fees 2,000 0.01% 35 100 0.0% 1,640 1,740 260 0.00%
Legal Fees 80,000 0.23% 12,539 27,498 0.1% 52,497 79,995 5 0.00%
Board of Directors Expense 5,000 0.01% 0 400 0.0% 560 960 4,040 0.01%
Accounting Fees 65,000 0.18% 0 0 0.0% 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%
Equipment Purchases 260,000 0.74% 1,057 15,267 0.0% 231,374 246,642 13,358 0.04%

DRAFT 

COPY

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH DECEMBER 17, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021
41.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

D plus F A minus G
A B C D E F G H I

 
Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected
Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Contractor & Consultants - Adm Services 276,000 0.78% 10,105 80,740 0.2% 166,189 246,929 29,071 0.08%
Contract - ABX2 Disparities 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%
Travel/mileage reimbursement 60,000 0.17% 5,764 22,021 0.1% 34,028 56,048 3,952 0.01%
ARCA Dues 80,458 0.23% 0 0 0.0% 80,458 80,458 0 0.00%
General Expenses 51,000 0.14% 5,486 12,587 0.0% 36,707 49,294 1,706 0.00%

Total Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 5,085,993 14.45% 323,963 2,087,044 5.9% 2,916,046 5,003,090 82,903 0.24%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 35,282,155 100.21% 2,316,464 12,632,372 35.9% 21,509,764 34,142,136 1,140,019 3.24%

OTHER INCOME
Interest  & Other Income (75,000) -0.21% (7,191) (34,825) -0.1% (48,755) (83,581) 8,581 0.02%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses
     Net of Other Income (Regular Operations) 35,207,155 100.00% 2,309,273 12,597,547 35.8% 21,461,009 34,058,555 1,148,600 3.26%

RESTRICTED FUNDS
Family Resource Center Expenses 154,564 100.00% 11,295 48,551 31.4% 106,013 154,564 0 0.00%
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 1,218,040 100.00% 53,405 288,760 23.7% 929,281 1,218,040 (0) 0.00%
Community Placement Plan Expenses 1,708,988 100.00% 14,344 57,397 1,651,590 1,708,988 0

Total Restricted Funds 3,081,592 79,044 394,707 99.2% 2,686,884 3,081,592 0

Total Expenses (Including Restricted Funds) 38,288,747 2,388,317 12,992,254 33.9% 24,147,893 37,140,147 1,148,600 3.09%

Total Allocation Balance (Deficit)      1,148,600  

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 2 of 2



 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 17, 2021 MEETING 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT  

Joseph Huang 

Rachel McGrath 

Natalie Webber 

Georgina Molina 

Ardena Bartlett 

 

 

GUESTS 

Sofia Benitez 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Xochitl Gonzales, Community Outreach 

Specialist 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  

 

ABSENT: 

Penelope Fode 

Julie Lopez 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 

 None 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

Natalie Webber called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.  

 

The minutes from October 20, 2021, were reviewed and approved. 

M/S/C (Webber & Molina) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

 None 

 



 

 

 

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH MONTHLY REPORT* 

Xochitl Gonzalez and Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialists, presented the 

monthly Outreach Report for October 2021.  The Community Outreach Specialist 

have focused on the following projects: 

• Equity Projects Funded by Service Access & Equity Grant  

• Projects previously funded through Service Access & Equity Grant  

• Other Equity-Related Activities not supported Service Access & 

Equity Grant  

• Family Support/ Training 

• Equity Partner Activities 

• Outreach/Event Participation 

• Activities of the Compliance and Outreach Department 

(The report is attached to these minutes.)* 

 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, briefly shared 

about the Trunk or Treat that had 8 vendors attend with about 100 individuals served 

participating. 

 

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

o Public Policy –  

▪ Participant Choice Analyst – this position has been filled, they 

will be in attendance at the next meeting 

o Deaf and Hard of Hearing – Lawmakers agreed to fund for a Deaf and 

Hand of Hearing Specialist.  That position has also been filled and they 

will attend the next meeting. 

o Capitol Christmas Tree Ornaments – Staff showed pictures of what 

individuals served created that was sent to Sacramento for the tree 

lighting event.  Penelope Fode and Susan Stroebel helped with this 

project. 

o Supervisor Hilda Solis – SG/PRC partnered with Hilda Solis to get 14 

families a Thanksgiving turkey.  Some families were supported with gif 

cards. 



 

 

o Equity Grant Applications – SG/PRC supported all of them except one 

and wrote letters of support.  Applications are due on November 30, 

2021.   

o Lanterman Coalition Campaign – This group of advocates sent thank 

you cards to lawmakers and there is hope that they will be able to 

continue to shake policy. 

o Regional Center Performance Measures – Mr. Hill and Ardena Bartlett 

are part of this DDS taskforce.  The areas of focus are performance 

measures and benchmarks of equity, integration into community, person 

center planning, families’ experience and satisfaction are some but not 

limited to.  

o Legislation Binder – Each member of this committee will receive an 

information binder with the upcoming bills and proposals that could 

impact the individuals served by the regional centers. This committee 

will start digging deeper and become familiar with legislation.  The 

binders will be ready for when the legislative season starts.  Mr. Hill 

showed them the sample binder. 

o COVID 19 Update -   

▪ Case management staff returned to the office twice a week as of 

October 25, 2021 but will be allowed to only return once a week 

after Thanksgiving, as a precautionary measure. 

▪ SG/PRC continues to be a testing site. 

▪ Staff are working to secure rapid tests kits. 

o Jose De Leon, Facilities Manager, gave an update of the building 

renovations. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next meeting is on January 19, 2022.  
 



  

 

 
Advisory Committee for Individuals  

Served and Their Families 
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Videoconference Meeting 
ZOOM Meeting ID: 191 486 135 

Password: 681356 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  

Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante  

Michelle Nelson 

Rebecca Wilkins 

 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

Daniel Clancy 

Victor Guzman 

John Randall (LOA) 

David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 

 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines and Sheila James (6:00 – 6:05) 

- Approve Minutes of October 27, 2021 and December 8, 2021 Meetings 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 

• Action Item:  None 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – Forensic Specialist  

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  

Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

Future Training Topics  

February 23, 2022 – Public Policy Positions Introductions 

March 23, 2022 – Social Recreational Policy 

April 27, 2022 - TBD 

 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 

• Coronavirus Update 

• Agenda for February 23, 2022 

  
 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the  

Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

 

December 8, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 

December 8, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm 

A quorum was not established.   

 

The committee tabled the minutes. 

                       

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – THE FAIR HEARING PROCESS 

Daniel Ibarra, Fair Hearing Specialist, spoke about the following: 

PRESENT  

Shannon Hines 

Sheila James 

Pretti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante 

Jenny Needham 

Julie Lopez 

Michelle Nelson 

 

 

GUESTS:  

Sam Yi 

 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Daniel Ibarra 

Willanette Satchell 

Erika Gomez 

 

ABSENT: 

Mary Soldato 

Rebecca Wilkins  

Victor Guzman 

Daniel Clancy 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

 

 



 

 

• What the Fair Hearing Process is 

• When the Fair Hearing Process beings 

• The process of a Fair Hearing request 

• The different phases of the Fair Hearing process 

o Informal meeting 

o Mediation 

o Fair Hearing 

Mr. Hill, Executive Director, provided this additional information: 

• How judges are chosen 

• Parents’ Place and Disability Rights offer training for the Fair Hearing 

process so parents can be more educated 

• SG/PRC will offer more trainings on this topic 

• DDS will conduct a survey next month for those that have been involved in 

a Fair Hearing to get information on how it went 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 

January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

February 23, 2022 – Public Policy Positions intros 

March 23, 2022 – Social Rec Policy 

April 27, 2022 - TBD 

 

SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 

UPDATES: 

• There will be no meeting this month.   

• SG/PRC recruited 6 positions, 2 of those will be central points of Self-

Determination.   

• 41 families served by SG/PRC are participating.   

• There’s going to be a meet and greet this Saturday with FMS providers. 

• SG/PRC purchased a Korean module, this is an addition to the English 

Spanish and modules already in place.  

• There are trainings on the website. 

 

COVID 19 UPDATE: 

o US Health Officials are optimistic about the Omnicron variant; although it 

spreads easily, it seems to be making people less sick than the Delta variant. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as a testing site.  Staff are required to test 



 

 

weekly.  Staff are given the rapid test as well as the PCR test.   

o Case management staff are required to be in the office 2 times a week.  

o Staff are working to create staff registries due to the shortage of DSP. 

o Staff reviewed the weekly COVID report   

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    

The next Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families meeting 

is scheduled for Wednesday, January 26, 2022 via videoconference.  

 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the  

Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

 

October 27, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 

September 22, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

A quorum was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the minutes from the August 25, 2021. 

M/S/C (James & Subramaniam) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

The committee reviewed the minutes from the September 22, 2021. 

M/S/C (Subramaniam & James) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Nelson, Meng, Wilkins 

 

PRESENT  

Shannon Hines 

Sheila James 

Pretti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante 

Jenny Needham 

Julie Lopez 

Michelle Nelson 

Sherry Meng 

Rebecca Wilkins 

 

 

GUESTS: 

 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Salvador Gonzalez 

Lupe Magallanes 

Rosa Chavez 

Willanette Satchell 

Erika Gomez 

 

ABSENT: 

Mary Soldato 

Victor Guzman 

Daniel Clancy 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

 

 



 

 

                       

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – PROVISIONAL ELIGIBILIY CATEGORY 

Guadalupe Magallanes-Angel, Associate Director of Early Intervention & Intake 

and Gabby Castillo, Manager of Intake, shared on the following information:  

• The new eligibility criteria under the Lanterman Act has been expanded 

• Under Provisional Eligibility, the child must meet 2 of the 5 diagnoses 

• 23 children have already been found to be eligible 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 

• Category  

• December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 

• January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 

UPDATES: 

• DDS has allocated for two positions for all regional centers. Interviews are next 

week.   

• 41 families have been transitioned, with 5 more expected in November. 3-4 

families transition every month.   

• Part 2 of the Self Determination Orientation will be this Saturday.   

• The Advisory Committee continues to meet on the second Tuesday of every 

month.  

 

COVID 19 UPDATE: 

o SG/PRC is adhering to the LA County Health Policy order that all healthcare 

workers be vaccinated or obtain legal exemption.  Staff have a QR code that 

they are required to disclose.  SG/PRC is 100% in compliance and all staff 

are required to test weekly.   

o The EOC issued new guidance on “Religious Exemptions.” Staff not 

vaccinated must test twice a week. 

o SG/PRC continues to serve as a testing site.  Staff have ordered enough 

supplies to last for a few months as there’s a fear that testing kits will 

dwindle.   

o During the Intake Eligibility evaluation, two members of the same 



 

 

household are now allowed in the same room. 

o Case management staff are required to be in the office 2 times a week.  

o Staff are working to create staff registries due to the shortage of DSP. 

o Staff reviewed the weekly COVID report   

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    

The next Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families meeting 

is scheduled for Wednesday, December 8, 2021 via videoconference.  

 



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  

 

January 6, 2022 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  

Valerie Donelson  

Grace Kano 

Olaf Luevano 

Brenda Baldeon  

Jeanette Cabrera 

Vanessa Besack  

 

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Dara Mikesell, Associate Director of Community 

Services 

Lupe Magallanes, Associate Director, Early Start and 

Intake Services 

Jaime Anabalon, Manager of Quality Assurance  

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications and 

Public Relations 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant – Management 

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant – Board of Directors 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Charmayne Ross 

Baldo Paseta 

Jose Mendoza  

Nicole Mirikitani 

Nancy Bunker 

 
 

        

 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

None 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. A quorum was established 

a few minutes after roll call.  



 

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The minutes from the December 2, 2021, meeting were approved once a quorum 

was establised. 

M/S/C (Kano & Besack) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 

There are vacancies in the following categories: 

• Residential (Specialized) 

• CCF 

• Adult Day Program 

Anyone interested can email egomez@sgprc.org for an application. 

 

 

C. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff provided the following updates: 

• COVID-19 – SG/PRC continues to serve as a COVID-19 testing site. 

o Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical Services provided the weekly 

COVID-19 data report. 

o Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services, gave a breakdown  

of the programs and homes affected by a COVID-19 surge. The 

COVID-19 registry is used for such surges. 

• Day Programs and Work Activity Programs were asked to submit a two-

page profile to help with the referral process.  Service Coordinators will be 

able to search through the profiles by category. 

• The Residential referral process is still being looked at. 

• Rate increases will go into effect in April but due to inflation, it may not be 

enough.  There is a workgroup that will look at job marker and inflation. 

• There is a draft that will be sent out soon with guidance on EVV.  There will 

be exemptions for certain services. 

• A DSP Staffing Shortage Registry is being created.  This registry is different 

than the one created for COVID-19 surges. This is to address the staffing 

shortages that vendors are facing.  Vendors will be responsible to pay the 

minimum wage for their area if they use the registry.  Staff will ask that it be 

extended beyond the catchment area so other regional centers can also 

benefit from it. 

•  In-person monitoring visits will not be done this month. 

• The dental clinic will be suspended this month. 

• On the website, people can see the RFP posted that will be for individuals 

served who have issues with substance abuse.   

• SG/PRC received money for an ASL course with Southern California 

mailto:egomez@sgprc.org


 

 

Independent Living Center.  

 

  

D. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 

Adult Programs 

Vocational – Olaf Luevano share that his program has decreased in-person services 

due to the current surge of COVID-19 cases and have been doing more on zoom.  

Still, staff continue to look for jobs for individuals served.  Vanessa Besack will 

schedule a subcommittee meeting.  

 

Adult Day – Jose Mendoza was not present. 

 

Infant & Children Services  

Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross was not present. 

 

Transportation 

Baldo Paseta was not present.  

  

Independent Living Services  

ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani was not present.   

 

SLS Services – Nancy Bunker was not present. 

 

Residential Services  

Specialized – One vacancy in this category 

 

CCF – Valerie Donelson (one vacancy in this category).  Mrs. Donelson had 

nothing to report.  

 

ICF- Grace Kano shared that there’s an outbreak in her home.  Fortunately, those 

affected have mild symptoms.  She shared that some of the workers from the 

registry are testing positive.  Lastly, she reminded everyone that providers are 

considered healthcare providers and as such, they must get the booster vaccine by 

February 1, 2022. 

 

Other Vendored Services- Jeanette Cabrera reported that they are preparing for 

spring.  They are also working to get approval to be on-campus when in-person 

classes resume.  Schools have not thought about how support services can be on-

campus to provide services.    

 

At Large- Brenda Baldeon is trying to encourage families to disclose vaccination 



 

 

status.  Susan Strobel referred to the attachments where members can find helpful 

information.  She also shared that there is a high increase of in-person services 

cancelations because family members are sick.  This is also happening to remote 

services.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Grace Kano, who is also a member of the Richard D. Davis Foundation shared that 

the foundation donated $10,000 towards the Holiday Reach Out Project and thank 

everyone who has donated to the foundation or supported the golf tournament.  A 

virtual dance party was tagged on to the project and the individual that attended 

had a lot of fun.  It was suggested that SG/PRC host one for Valentines Day.   

 

Someone said SG/PRC is the gold standard for dealing with COVID-19. 

 

Another attendee thanked SG/PRC for serving as a testing site.  

 

MEETING ADJOURNED  

  

The next regular meeting will be held on February 3, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

January 12, 2022 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 

 

MEMBERS:  

Gisele Ragusa  

Bill Stewart 

Shannon Hines 

Julie Chetney 

 

GUESTS: 

Tracy Evanson 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Bruce Cruickshank  

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications 

& Public Relations 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 

THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Gisele Ragusa, called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  A quorum was established.  

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The Minutes from the November 10, 2021, Strategic Development Committee 

meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Chetney & Hines) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Stewart 

 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 

None  
 

 

C. STRATEGIC TIMELINE 

The committee reviewed in detail the timeline with the focus of determining the 

process and next steps.  The following was discussed: 



• Backwards Planning 

o Objectives and goals should be ready by June 30, 2022 

• SWOT Analysis Steps: 

o Look at the data collected this past summer associated to training 

needs. 

o Board members will be partnered with staff to create focus groups to 

collect information from regional center staff at varying levels. 

o Develop a protocol for focus groups so there are similarities but is 

also customizable for each group. 

o There should be a survey of data gathered with each survey consisting 

of 3 questions. 

o The task of analyzing the data should be completed by the team and 

not one person. 

▪ The following is the timeline discussed: 

• February - Choose who will be in each group 

(Board/Committees) 

• March – Decide on SG/PRC staff, it should be 2 groups 

of 10-15 Service Coordinators. 

• April – Put the finding together 

• May – Finalize it 

• June – Recommend to Board for approval 

 
 

D. BOARD COMPOSITION AND TRAINING PLAN 

Board Secretary Vacancy – The committee is considering Julie Lopez and will 

reach out to her.  The Board will be updated on their decision at the Board 

meeting, and they will get to vote in February. 

 

Board Composition Reply Letter – SG/PRC believes it’s better that the Board be 

culturally balanced by the population it serves.  Mr. Hill anticipates that DDS will 

approve it.  Meanwhile, recruitment efforts will continue.  

 

Board Training Adjustments Report – The 2021 Board Training Report (with 

context and remaining 2022 plan) was submitted to DDS. 

 

E. COVID-19 UPDATE 

Mr. Hill shared the following: 

• As an Abundance of Caution, for the time being, almost all SG/PRC staff is 

working flexible remote schedules of 1 day per week in the office.  Fiscal, 

human resources, intake/eligibility, administrative and IT staff are working 

at least 3 days in the office week in the office.  

• All staff are required to test weekly in the SG/PRC COVID-19 testing clinic, 

all staff receive the rapid test, and PCR test. Unvaccinated staff are required 

to test more frequently. 



• Per Governor Newson and DDS, Healthcare workers (including service 

providers and SG/PRC staff) that are eligible for COVID-19 Booster 

vaccines, must receive booster shots before February 1, 2022.  Currently, 

50% percent of SG/PRC employees have submitted verification of receiving 

a COVID-19 Booster dose. 

• SG/PRC’s testing Clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and 

Thursdays from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  Approximately 225 are testing a day 

with this current surge. 

• Los Angeles County Department of Public Health issued amended guidance 

covering Community Care Residential Facilities regarding the Omicron 

Variant and exposed staff returning to work based on vaccination and 

booster status. This amendment is likely a response to staffing shortages. 

• When staffing shortages occur due to COVID-19, Direct Support 

Professionals from surge registries are allocated to cover scheduled working 

hours of unavailable staff. 

• Staff applied for ab637 which is the process to waive an allowance to pay a 

registry the median rate.  It was approved, vendors will still have to pay a 

portion, the minimum wage in their area per hour.  This would only be for 

licensed settings and assisted living.  This is different than the COVID-19 

registry, this is to assist with staff shortages.  

• The dental clinic was suspended this month due to the surge. 

• SG/PRC continues to provide in-person intake/eligibility assessments and 

early intervention clinics but have moved the appointments to bigger rooms 

to ensure more physical distance.   

• At the VAC meeting, a member expressed that SG/PRC is the gold standard 

for dealing with COVID-19.  
 

 

 

F. ADJOURNED  

The meeting adjourned. 

 

 

The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for February 9, 

2022.   



 

 

January 19, 2022 

 

TO:     Penelope Fode, Board President & Board of Directors 

   San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:    Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

                Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

Happy New Year/2022 

Dear Self Advocates, parents, families, Service Providers, Community Partners, and San Gabriel/ 

Pomona Regional Center (SG/PRC) Board of Directors, on behalf of the SG/PRC staff we wish you 

a New Year that is filled with love, joy, family, friends, and ongoing success in everything that you 

do.  During 2021, we accomplished great things, in supporting the roll out of COVID-19 vaccines 

through clinics, education and encouragement. We did our part individually and collectively in 

participating in COVID-19 testing clinics and practicing evolving health care policy and guidance 

for each other, and for our community we deeply cherish. Our children returned to the brick and 

mortar classrooms, channels and streams of commerce fully re-opened, large venue events have 

returned, vaccines are now available for children at most ages, over 70 percent of Californians are 

vaccinated, COVID-19 booster vaccines have been approved by the Federal Drug Administration, 

and we have COVID-19 treatments.  When looking back, 2021 was a great year, and 2022 will 

surpass it, because of our resilience, and diligence to support, encourage, and be kind to each 

other…. unifying soul force that always overcomes everything.    

Martin Luther King Jr. Day  

When I think about the great Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., I am amazed at his grace, compassion and 

unfettered determination to serve all people through love and humility.  

 



 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 2 

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. through his life and actions modeled the example for all of us to follow, 

in staying true to his beliefs, refusing to seek comfort as a means to avoid the messy process of 

increasing social awareness, accepting personal responsibility and our impact on others.  We 

admire, you Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and we will do our very best to follow your leadership model 

every second, and every minute of every day.  

               “Life’s most persistent and urgent question is, ‘What are you doing for others?'” 

                                                                                                                Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.  

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

Given recent public health policy related to the Omicron COVID-19 variant tethered to our 

“Abundance of Caution” strategy, effective December 29, 2021 our remote workforce, nearly all 

SG/PRC staff are working flexible remote schedules of 1 day working in the office. Excluding our 

critical workforce staff, including our fiscal, human resources, intake/eligibility, administrative and 

information technology teams that are working at least 3 days in the office while most are working 

5 days a week in the office.   

All staff are required to participate weekly in the SG/PRC COVID-19 testing clinic, in receiving both 

the rapid BinaxNow antigen test, and PCR test consecutively. Unvaccinated staff, are required to 

test more frequently. As many of you are aware, during August 2021, all SG/PRC staff are required 

to disclose their vaccination status when engaging in business activities, upon entering homes of 

individual served, residential facilities, skill nursing facilities, supported living arrangements, day 

program, schools, jails, homeless shelters through relying on our electronic confirmation system, 

verified through our Human Resource team.    

The SG/PRC office has remained open throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. Visitors and staff are 

required to wear a surgical grade face mask and pass a contactless temperature screening device. 

Our Porter cleans and sanitizes our business office daily, supported by other internal health and 

safety protocols. We are very proud of our distinction of being the only regional center throughout 

the pandemic that has continued to provide in-person intake/eligibility assessments and early 

intervention clinics.  Every business day we see children and their parents or guardians spending 

time with us, waiting in our lobby, and thereafter receiving diagnostic counselling, assessments, 

and intake services.  These images, illustrate the mission of SG/PRC in action meeting the needs 

of its community, exceedingly.   

With regard to Individual Program Plan and Individual Family Service Plan meetings, SG/PRC’s 

Service Coordinators are conducting these meetings in-person at the discretion of the individual 

served, their legal guardian or conservator while practicing health care guidance through wearing 

surgical grade masks, and staying within prescribed boundaries for psychical distancing.  



 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 3 

 

SG/PRC COVID-19 Data 

Los Angeles County COVID-19 positivity rate 7-day average reported on January 16, 2022, is 19.2% 

(See Attachment A).  On November 26, 2021, the World Health Organization (WHO) designated 

the variant B. 1.1.529, a variant of concern, named Omicron. The WHO decision was based on 

evidence presented to the Technical Advisory Group on Virus Evolution that Omicron has several 

mutations that impact on how it behaves, on how easily it spreads and severity of illness (Source 

World Health Organization).   

We have experienced a steep increase in the number of individuals served, service provider staff, 

and SG/PRC staff positivity rates. Currently, positivity rates are at levels near the surge during 

December 2020 and January 2021.  A noticeable difference from the surge during the past year is 

the layer of protection for those vaccinated ….demonstrating no symptoms, mild symptoms, or 

having less reliance on hospital resources.  

Our surge staffing registries are sturdy, and are supporting the SG/PRC community and individuals 

served through other Southern California regional centers. The purpose of surge registries is to 

support individuals served living in residential settings, supported living arrangements or with their 

family. When staffing shortages occur due to COVID-19, Direct Support Professionals from surge 

registries all allocated to cover scheduled working hours of unavailable staff.  

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, SG/PRC is collecting 

COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served. We are collecting the vaccine brand, whether the 

individual served is fully vaccinated, and whether the individual served demonstrated their choice 

to decline COVID-19 vaccines.  SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts remain at the top of the 

list of regional centers according to DDS Data at www.dds.ca.gov under COVID-19 data.  The DDS 

dashboard reflects data collected before or on December 10 2021.  

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

Our SG/PRC testing Clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursdays for individuals 

served and their families, service provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and their 

families.  The clinic is held at the SG/PRC office from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  Effective November 29, 

2021, we have begun offering BinaxNow Covid-19 Antigen test, a rapid testing option as an 

additional layer of protection against the spread of COVID-19 and its known variants including 

Omicron. The accuracy rate for BinaxNow Covid-19 Antigen test for known positive cases is 84.6% 

and 98.5% for known negative samples. However, our supplies of the BinaxNow Covid-19 tests are 

very low. As a result, the rapid test in only available for SG/PRC employees.  

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 4 

All SG/PRC employees are required to test at least (1) time weekly consecutively with the rapid 

and PCR tests.  Some staff are required to test more frequently under specific circumstances. 

Testing demand has risen. We are testing approximately 225 people every day during our clinic. A 

memorable experience I had recently, was when an individual served drove up in her car, 

recognized me, and I supported her with the nasal swab process, because we did not have our 

nurse working that day. The individual served, thanked me.  After her sample was collected, she 

smiled and drove away in her car (See Attachment B).   

Federal Government COVID-19 Test Kits  

Beginning January 15, 2022, every home in the United States is eligible to receive (4) COVID-19 

test kits at no cost. You can order your free test kits @ www.covidtest.gov. 

Moderna & Pfizer Vaccine Booster Clinic 

On January 27, 2022, SG/PRC is offering a COVID-19 vaccine booster clinic featuring only the 

Moderna and Pfizer vaccine brands from 9 a.m. through 1 p.m. at the SG/PRC business office.  Our 

clinic is a partnership venture with Mercy Pharmacy. Please refer to our Vaccine Booster Clinic 

flyer for additional information (See Attachment C).   

Holiday Outreach  

Every year in collaboration with the Richard D. Davis Foundation, SG/PRC encourages goodwill 

through supporting families during the holiday season. During December 2021, the Richard D. 

Davis Foundation contributed $10,000 dollars and a portion thereof are donations from SG/PRC 

staff payroll deductions. 

One Hundred/ $100.00 dollar gift cards (grocery) were purchased and delivered to needy families. 

In addition, SG/PRC hosted a virtual Holiday Dance Party, featuring D.J. Jose De Leon, Santa Claus 

and Mrs. Claus where many individuals served danced and had fun. It was a fantastic event. 

Friendship Virtual Dance Party  

SG/PRC is hosting a Friendship Virtual Dance Party on February 10, 2022 from 6:00 p.m. until 7:30 

p.m. There will be games and prizes. This event is intended for individuals and their families that 

are served by SG/PRC (See Attachment D).  

Collaborative Virtual Transition Fair  

On March 16, 2022, SG/PRC in partnership with local WorkAbility Programs are  jointly hosting a 

transition service fair featuring live presentations from 10 a.m. until 12 p.m. and 1 p.m. until 3 p.m. 

We hear through the grapevine that this fair was a phenomenal success during the past year.  

http://www.covidtest.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 5 

The transition services fair offers a unique opportunity to explore and learn about employment 

options, day programs, and educational options and other supports for young adults (See 

Attachment E).  

Personal Protective Equipment  

SG/PRC has sufficient supplies of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for individuals served and 

their families and our service providers. Parents’ Place is coordinating PPE distributions for 

individuals served and their families. You can reach Parents’ Place at (626) 919-1091.  Jaimie 

Anabalon, Quality Assurance Manager coordinates PPE distributions for service providers and can 

be reached at PPE@sgprc.org.    

Los Angeles County Department of Public Health (LCDPH)  

On January 8, 2022, the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health issued amended 

guidance covering Community Care Residential Facilities regarding the Omicron Variant; return to 

work criteria, vaccine boosters, criteria for non-essential visitation, and new / readmissions into 

residential facilities.  The guidance covers a wide range of subject matter.  A very important change 

is found on page 18, related to exposed staff returning to work based on vaccination and booster 

status. We believe this amendment is a response weighing the health and safety risk of Omicron 

on vaccinated persons while balancing staffing shortages, due to the rate of spread of Omicron. 

This guidance does not apply to all service provider categories under a theory of general 

applicability (See Attachment F). 

SG/PRC’s Expenditures FY 21/22 

According to the C-2 Amendment SG/PRC’s Operations allocation is $35,207,155 with current 

expenditures reflecting $34,058,555.  According to the C1 Amendment, SG/PRC’s POS allocation 

is $318,032,645, with year- to- date expenditures $107,175,719. SG/PRC is projecting Operations 

and POS budget reserves.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 

Minimum Wage Increase Effective January 1, 2022 

DDS issued a Directive dated December 17, 2021, informing regional centers that some service 

providers might be eligible to receive a rate adjustment to increase employee’s pay to comply with 

the California minimum wage increase from $14.00 to $15.00 hourly for employers with 26 or 

more employees, and from $13.00 to $14.00 for employers with fewer than 26 employees. The 

Directive provides an overview of the procedural process and criteria for adjustments under this 

specific initiative (See Attachment G).  

mailto:PPE@sgprc.org


 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 6 

 

Extension of Waivers Modifications and Directives Due to COVID-19  

On December 22, 2021, DDS issued a Directive, with amendments and extensions to several 

COVID-19 Directives covering; Health and Safety Wavier Exemptions, Day Program Attendance, In-

Home Respite Worker/ First Aid and CPR training requirements, Residential Facility Payments 

COVID-19 related absences, Extension of Early Start Services, Waiver of Half Day Billing, and 

Waiver of Self-Determination Budget Restrictions and Financial Management Services (See 

Attachment H).  

COVID-19 Booster Shot Mandate and Other Information  

On December 23, 2021, DDS issued guidance anchored to the State’s Public Health Officer’s Order, 

requiring that residential facility workers, workers who provide services within indoor settings and 

Healthcare workers that are eligible for COVID-19 Booster vaccines, must receive booster shots 

before February 1, 2022 or no later than 15 days after the recommended timeframe for receiving 

a booster dose.  Currently, 70% percent of SG/PRC employees have submitted verification of 

receiving COVID-19 Booster doses (See Attachment I).  

Appeals Process Survey 

DDS is conducting a survey to gather feedback from individuals served and their families related 

to their experience when participating in the regional center appeals process. The survey is 

covering appeals filed within the past three years. Responses are confidential and can be sent to 

familyinput@dds.ca.gov. (See Attachment J).   

Governor Newsom’s Budget DDS 2022-23  

On January 10, 2022, Governor Gavin Newsom released his budget for the State of California. The 

DDS overview focuses on proposed budget policy impacting DDS, Regional Centers, and State 

Operated Facilities.  Encouraging policy is an overall budget increase from Current year $10.9 

Billion to Budget Year $12.4 Billion supporting an estimated increase in caseload growth moving 

from 386,431 to 407,634. Within the summary, DDS provides updates related to the American 

Rescue Plan Act 2021 budget policy initiatives (See Attachment K).   

New Policies/ Regional Centers 

Reduced Caseload ratios for children ages 0 through 5 ($51.1. million), Part C to Part B transition 

resources ($10.0 million), Special Education Supports for Service Coordinators ($3.2 million), and 

Communication Assessments for individuals served that are deaf or hard of hearing ($15.0 million).  

 

mailto:familyinput@dds.ca.gov


 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 7 

Regional Center Operations 

Performance Incentive Program (Caseload Ratio Reduction) ($87.5 million), Enhanced Service 

Coordination for low or no POS ($14.2 million); Lanterman Act Provisional Eligibility ($8.1 million),  

Specialized Caseloads Ratio for Complex Needs ($4.4 million), Emergency Coordinators ($2.5 

million) and Direct Support Professional Training and Development ($16.2 million).  

Regional Center Purchase of Services 

Service Provider Rate Reform ($554.2 million/ including $427.1 million increase), Minimum Wage 

Increase ($4.1 million), Social Recreation/Camp Services ($49 million/ including  $19.6 million 

increase), START Training ($17.9 million/including $1.3 million increase), and Lanterman Act 

Provisional Eligibility ($17.4 million/including $1.2 million increase). Within the budget synopsis, 

you will find additional information related to DDS safety net services, administration, and state 

operated facilities.  

Self-Determination Program- Goods and Services  

On January 13, 2022, DDS issued guidance regarding the Self- Determination Program (SDP) 

Budget process.  Specifically, offering examples of goods and services that are not allowable 

through SDP and goods or services that might be secured outside of the individual budget.   

A major takeaway is that SDP funds can only be used for goods and services approved by the 

federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and those that are not available through other 

funding sources (e.g., Medi-Cal, In-Home Support Services, school, etc.)  This Directive will help 

the Planning Team navigate Individual Program Plan needs identification within the context of the 

SDP Budget process (See Attachment L).  

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the 21 non-profit regional centers 

that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 350,000 people with 

developmental disabilities. The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting the 

continuing entitlement of individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full potential 

and highest level of self- sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of public 

legislative policy that impact individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.   

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 
January 19, 2022 

Page 8 

ARCA’s Budget Updates  

ARCA’s staff have been very responsive through delivery and unpacking of Governor Newsom’s 

22/23 budget and policy initiatives with continual updates, and subsequent analysis. We anticipate 

in the near future, ARCA will compose a written response related to the proposed budget’s very 

positive funding components while expanding our view to include policy initiatives that had not 

been included.  ARCA is scheduled to meet remotely on January 20, 2022. Thereafter in 

subsequent Director’s reports, I will include ARCA’s policy positions related to Budget Year (22/23) 

and proposed Bills impacting individuals served, their families and regional centers.    

 

 



















































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




